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June 9, 2022

Adam J. Teitzman

Commuission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard OQak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Sally Briar

AT&T

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations 4426 Savage Pointe Dr.

Franklin, TN 37064

T: (630)460-5833

sb1621@att.com

www.att.com

FILED 6/9/2022

DOCUMENT NO. 03511-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

RE: Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast to terminate interconnection agreements, amendments and or adoptions with Florida
Multi-Media Services, Inc. dba Florida Multi Media

Mr. Teitzman:

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast respectfully
requests to terminate the following interconnection agreement. The agreement is being
terminated at the request of AT&T Florida, and a new one 1s not being negotiated.

Media Services,
Inc. dba Florida
Multi Media

Reason: Carrier Name: Previously Docket Number | Termination
Filed on: effective as of:
AT&T Request | Florida Multi- 6/28/2010 20100152-TP 5/3/2022

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 630-460-5833.

Sincerely,
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Sally Briar

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
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